CADES COVE SCHOOLS

Schools of Cades Cove by Order of Date Built

· 1
1870 – 1915

Lower School

· 2
1880 – 1915

Upper School

· 3
1890 – 1917

Crib Gap School

· 4
???? - 1910

Flint Hill School
· 5
1912 – 1926

Laurel Springs School
· 6
1915 – 1936

Consolidated School

· 7
1917 – 1930

Spruce Flats School
· 8
1926 – 1944

Cable School
Timeline of Schools
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The Lower School

Name:
Lower School

Locator ID:
S-L1

Dates:
1870 - 1915
Location:
At the home of Milburn Cable in the lower (west) side of the Loop 


Road where the John P. Cable Mill/Visitor Center area entrance is 


located today. 

Teacher:
Rev. John McCampbell - 120 students in 1896



John W. Oliver - in 1900 and again in 1903



Annie Millsaps - 60 students in 1907



George Roberts - c.1911 taught at the Lower School and boarded 


with the John McCaulley family on Forge Creek Road for $2 per wk. 



William E. Roberts – 70 students in 1913     

Families:
John McCaulley’s son Millard McCaulley would “hitch a ride” on 


William E. Roberts’ horse as he rode to school. 

Unique Info:

This was a one room school with eight grades. It was replaced by the Consolidated School in 1915.

After the Lower School closed, Walter Gregory used a team of horses to move the building closer to the Cable Mill where it was rebuilt into the home of Monroe Lequire.
The Upper School

Name:
Upper School

Locator ID:
S-U2

Dates:
1880 - 1915
Location:
Located in the upper (east) end of the Cove, on the east side of 


Sparks Lane just south of Abrams Creek in the area of Bud Gregory’s 


store. 

Teacher:
John L. Law - 80 students in eight grades in 1891 grades for a 



monthly salary of $22.50 plus $4.00 for room and board.



James R. Oliver, son of William M. “Bill” Oliver - in 1901 when his 


father died. He visited a brother in Bryson City, met his future wife 


and never returned to the Cove. 



John W. Oliver, son of William H. Oliver 



Marion and Martha Brickey


Mary Lucinda “Lucy” Tipton and Elizabeth Susan “Lizzy” Tipton may 


have also taught here. 

Families:
John McCaulley - 1886. 

Unique Info:

The term was 4.5 months. 

It was replaced by the Consolidated School in 1915.

The Crib Gap School

Name:
Crib Gap School

Locator ID:
S-CG3

Dates:
1890 – 1917
Location:
Crib Gap
Teacher:
Autie Sparks - 21 students in 1916
Families:
Anthony, Cooper, Ledbetter, Myers, Rose, Shields, Shuler, Tipton
Unique Info:



John “Jackie” Anthony, along with his family, built a house in the east end of the cove on what is now known as Anthony Creek. Other family names associated with this area include Rose, Shuler, Shields, Tipton, Cooper, Myers and Ledbetter. 

A one room school was built around 1890 about one-quarter mile east of the current Cades Cove Picnic Area in an area known as Crib Gap. Apparently the school was named Crib Gap School.

It seems that for some reason, in 1917, the Crib Gap School was dismantled and relocated to an area that is now the Cades Cove Picnic Area and the name changed to Spruce Flats School. It was possibly due to a shift in student density, but we don’t actually know why it was moved or why the name was changed. There is the possibility that the official name was always Spruce Flats School, but unofficially called Crib Gap since its original location was in the Crib Gap area.

The Flint Hill School

Name:
Flint Hill School

Locator ID:
S-FH4

Dates:
Not Known - 1910
Location:
Chestnut Flats
Teacher:
Fred Whitehead - 1910
Families:
Bob Cable’s home was across the road from the school.

Unique Info:

It was also called the Flint Gap School.

The Flint Hill/Gap School was built in Chestnut Flats on a hill where Parson Branch Road crosses the hill, and about a mile from the beginning of Parson Branch Road. 

A significant quantity of flint chips have been reported in the location of the school indicating the availability of the material and the possibility of the Native Americans fabricating arrow points at the school’s location.

A small outbuilding, adjacent to the school, was stocked with blankets and other provisions in case the weather suddenly became dangerous and the children could not safely make the journey home.

The Flint Hill School was noted for an excellent collection of library books; however, they were destroyed when the school burned in 1910.

It is not known for certain when this school was opened, but it burned in 1910 and was rebuilt as the Laurel Springs School about a half mile closer to Forge Creek Road.

The Laurel Springs School

Name:
Laurel Springs School

Locator ID:
S-LS5

Dates:
1912 – c.1926
Location:
Chestnut Flats area
Teacher:
Elsie Yearout - 14 students in 1920. 



Lester Shields $65 per month in 1924-25



Stella McNeilly - 1926-27. 



Willie Sparks Burchfield - 1919
Families:
McCaulleys, Tiptons, Myers, and Cables
Unique Info:

The loss of the Flint Hill School meant a very long walk for Chestnut Flats students. They would have to walk all the way to the Lower School. Their choices were “home schooling” or “no schooling”, but the community quickly responded to the need, and constructed the Laurel Springs School, also located in Chestnut Flats about a half-mile from the beginning of Parson Branch Road and one-half mile closer to Forge Creek. It was a frame building, built by John Burns and Marion Adams, reportedly ob land donated from Post property. It was completed in 1911 providing continuing education in the west end of the cove.

The Taylor Whitehead home served as a boarding house for several of the teachers.

The school closed in 1927 due to a low student population in Chestnut Flats and the need for a school house in the vicinity of the Cable Mill.
When the Laurel Springs School closed, the building was moved to a location close to the Cable Cemetery and reopened as the Cable School.

The Consolidated School

Name:
Consolidated School

Locator ID:
S-C6
Dates:
August 16, 1915 - 1936
Location:
Centrally located near the bend in the Primitive Baptist Church Road.
Teacher:
Consolidated School Teachers
1919-20
George H. Myers
1920-21
John E. Shields, Angie Caylor Myers, Mrs. Crockett Emert
1921-23
John Elmer Shields
1923-24
George Myers, Lille Myers
1924-25
George Myers, Kathryn Pryor
1925-26
Jessie Williams, Kathleen Post
1926-27
Lela Clabough, Kathleen Post

1927-28


1928-29


1929-30
Grace Lequire, Nina Abbott
1930-31
Grace Lequire, Anne Headrick

1931-32


1932-33


1933-35
Ernest Tipton, Nina Abbott
1935-36
Leslie Coulter

Families:
Amy Burchfield, Flora Gregory, Angeline Brown, Ella Myers, Lucille 


Oliver, Lester Shields, Kermit Caughron, Randolph Shields, Wayne 


Oliver and Labe Gregory. 

Unique Info:

The site chosen was just east of the Primitive Baptist Church on four acres of property donated by Witt Shields. Witt also piped water from his home to the school.

The building was an eight-room two-story frame structure built to replace the aging Upper and Lower Schools. The upper level served as a chapel, assembly area and basketball court. It was easy to visualize the structure as somewhat of a community center. 

Angie Caylor Myers recalled that “In 1920, I rode a horse over the old Cades Cove Road, by way of Rich Gap, into Cades Cove to teach my first school.” 

She also recalls that all of the rooms were not needed for use and that the school term lasted only five months, ended before Christmas. 

Sport in the Cove: Baseball was a popular sport in the Cove, but the other Cove schools were too small for inter-Cove competition. Hoops for basketball were affixed to nearby sturdy trees. 

Lunches were eaten outside, weather permitting, and since mom didn’t pack a separate lunch for each child, family members would gather around their favorite “eating tree”.
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Consolidated School - 1915

[image: image1.jpg]LowerSchool |

Upper School

crib Gap School

Flint Hill School

Laurel Springs School

Consolidated School

Spruce Flats School

1870 1880 1890 1900 1910 1920 1930 1940
L
1870 1915
1 L
1880 1915
1 L
1890 1017
I |
2?27? 1910
| I |
1912 1926
|
1915 1936
1 L
1017 1930

Cable School

1926

1944

1944



Students and teachers stand in front of Cades Cove Consolidated School - 1919

The people in the Cove had built a splendid school. The Maryville Times said this about the building. The school was “modernly built, modernly lighted and heated, with water from a mountain spring and with educational advantages equal to those of boys and girls in the towns...a splendid example which others would do well to emulate.” And The Maryville Enterprise called the people of the Cades Cove community “the most progressive people in the county.” Both statements were correct, but life was harder for the Cove residents. They had to do without aid from the current technology of the day. They didn’t have people to fix it for them. They had to fix it themselves. They were busy providing for their families; no time to fix water damage. 

They had the skills to repair the damage when they were hit with an early summer storm in 1925 which resulted in the loss of the upper floor and eventually resulted in a forever lingering three room, one level school house. Maybe they did not realize the extent of the damage, or maybe they just didn’t have time. It was said that the school had to close because of poor building conditions caused by inadequate maintenance resulting in the transfer of the students to the Cable School.

Another consideration is the point in history. What was going on in the Cove from 1925 through 1936? The Consolidated School remained in operation until 1936 when the building conditions deteriorated and the population declined to a point that the building was no longer needed in 1936. 

The Spruce Flats School

Name:
Spruce Flats School

Locator ID:
S-SF7

Dates:
1917 - 1930
Location:
Current Cades Cove Picnic Area
Teacher:
Golden Williams – 20 students in 1921 and boarded with Dan Myers. 



Flora Myers received $60 per month for 1923-24 and $65 per month 


for 1924-25. 



Louise Trotter, Pearlie Caylorm, Nellie Williams
Families:
Anthony, Rose, Shuler, Shields, Tipton, Cooper, Myers and Ledbetter
Unique Info:

The Spruce Flats School was the old Crib Gap School until it was moved in 1917 to the area where the current picnic area is located in the extreme eastern portion of Cades Cove. It was then renamed the Spruce Flats School. The school served until 1930.
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Manuel Ledbetter donated the land for the relocation 
The Spruce Flats School closed in 1930 due to enrollment. 



Spruce Flats School

The Cable School

Name:
Cable School

Locator ID:
S-C8

Dates:
1926 – 1944

Last school in operation in the Cove
Location:
Adjacent to the Cable Cemetery
Teacher:
Raymond Tipton, Eunice Shelly, Flora Shields, Sara Mae Millsaps, 


Emily Burns, Mildred McTeer, Fred Brewer and Priscilla Martin. 

Families:


Unique Info:

When the Laurel Springs School, located about one-half mile from the beginning of the Parson Branch Road in the Chestnut Flats area ceased operation as a school, the usable materials were moved down the mountain and used to build a new school, the Cable School.
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Cable School 1927

In 1927, the Blount County School Board recommended the establishment of a school near the Cable Cemetery, and specified that the school be named the Cable School. Aunt Becky Cable donated the land for the school, and J.C. Post, assisted by Luther Abbott, dismantled the Laurel Springs School and used the materials for the new Cable School, even the nails. They used Aunt Becky’s wagon and mules to move the materials to the new location.  

The school was in session for seven months in the 1920s, but was extended to eight months during the 1930s. The community became involved through the use of spelling bees, speeches, plays and singings. The school became a focal point for the community.

However, as families moved from the Cove, the school enrollment dropped to fourteen and the school was closed. Rufus Coada was paid $4 per day to transport the remaining students to Townsend. 

